

VIRGINIA ELECTRIC AND POWER COMPANY
RICHMOND, VIRGINIA 23261

W. L. STEWART
VICE PRESIDENT
NUCLEAR OPERATIONS

September 7, 1983

Mr. Harold R. Denton, Director
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
Attn: Mr. Darrell G. Eisenhut, Director
Division of Licensing
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D. C. 20555

Serial No. 402
NU/DWS,Jr.:acm
Docket Nos. 50-280
50-281
50-338
50-339
License Nos. DPR-32
DPR-27
NPF-
NPF-7

Gentlemen:

VIRGINIA ELECTRIC AND POWER COMPANY
SURRY POWER STATION UNIT NOS. 1 AND 2
NORTH ANNA POWER STATION UNIT NOS. 1 AND 2
60 DAY RESPONSE TO GENERIC LETTER 83-28

In accordance with the instructions of the Generic Letter 83-28 dated July 8, 1983, we are submitting a 60 day response. Activities are in progress on all areas of the letter. Primary attention is on reactor protection system tasks. Other areas are proceeding concurrently. It is our goal to submit the information required in the 120 day response. There are, however, some reservations on these plans and at least one item will definitely be delayed. This item is Item 2.2.2, "Vendor Interface." Utilities are beginning a joint effort on Item 2.2.2. The results of this work may affect our response and, therefore, a delay beyond the 120 day response date may occur.

Very truly yours,

W. L. Stewart
W. L. Stewart

cc: Mr. James P. O'Reilly
Regional Administrator
Region II

Mr. D. J. Burke
NRC Resident Inspector
Surry Power Station

Mr. M. B. Shymlock
NRC Resident Inspector
North Anna Power Station

8309130338 830907
PDR ADOCK 05000250
P PDR

Acc'd
1/0